

Nassau Smelting & Refining Company *Incorporated*

TOTTENVILLE, STATEN ISLAND 7,
NEW YORK, N. Y.

TELEPHONE YUKON 4-1970
TELETYPE NY 5-1989

August 6, 1963

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Kettering Laboratory
College of Medicine
Cincinnati 19, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

As a result of a recent visit by Don Fowler, Lead Industries, we are interested in exploring the possibility of sending blood samples to your group for subsequent quantitative analysis of the amount of lead. Would you please send me all the pertinent information and cost needed to initiate such a program.

Very truly yours,



J. P. WARNER
Medical Supervisor

JPW:eh

KE 0018745

N10722